



Sven Jeurgens

+31 6 25145716 / contact@svenjeurgens.com / www.svenjeurgens.com

Personal profile

I am a Dutch ICT & Media student specialized in Open Innovation. With a background in both design as well as development, a good amount of experience working in multidisciplinary teams, and a passion for UX, I'm able to bridge the communication gap between designers and developers using interactive prototypes.

Education

Fontys University of Applied Sciences, Eindhoven *2016 – now*

HBO, ICT & Media, Open Innovation
Delta (Honors) Student

Rythovius College, Eersel *2012 – 2016*

Havo, N&G
Research and Development

Experience

Brak Media, Co-owner *Jan. 2019 – Now*

Branding, web design, interaction design, full-stack development, hosting for companies.

We are you, Front-end developer *Feb. 2019 – Apr. 2019*

Responsible for the design and front-end development of several usability and accessibility driven platforms.

Estate Digital, Front-end developer *Feb. 2019 – Apr. 2019*

Responsible for the design and front-end development of several usability and accessibility driven platforms.

Estate Digital, Intern front-end developer *Aug. 2018 – Jan. 2019*

Did research on, designed, and developed a web-based experience to provide younger audiences with an alternative gamified method to consume information. Design and front-end development for several platforms.

Sven Jeurgens, Freelancer *Nov. 2015 – Jan. 2019*

Branding, merchandise design, web design, full-stack development, and hosting for several small businesses, content creators, communities, and eSport teams.

Achievements

Think Bigger Award 2018
Delta (Honors) Student

Skills

Languages

Dutch, English

Professional

Working well under pressure
Level-headed
Perseverant
Organized
Project management

Creative

Concepting, sketching, wireframing, storyboarding, branding, photo manipulation, interaction design, UI design, web design, prototyping, user testing

Technical

Languages

HTML, CSS, SCSS, Javascript, Ajax, PHP, MySQL, Python

Frameworks

Node.js, Electron.js, Express.js, WordPress

Libraries

Three.js, P5.js, jQuery, Tween.js, Chart.js

APIs

PayPal, Twitter, Discord, Text-to-Speech

Tools

Photoshop, Illustrator, XD, After Effects, TouchDesigner, Git

Hardware

Arduino, Raspberry Pi

Interests

Learning new technologies
(Online) pro-bono work
Video games